

Action Number	Title	Current Status	Action Owner	Status
2021-001	High Street No Loading / No Waiting Zone	<p>Officers of the Council to monitor issues with parking and loading on the High Street, to bring back to the Committee if problem continues.</p> <p>23 May 2023 - Letter sent & SL and DB have visited - no response to date. To seek contact details for the manager.</p> <p>20 June 2023 - A councillor has sought to get these, but was unable to. The new owners continue to park on the shop frontage, and on the public highway. Action to seek contact details of Licencee (LW).</p> <p>15 August 2023 - Ongoing</p>	Council Officers & SL	Monitoring
2021-004	Station Road Pedestrian Safety	<p>Subsequent to informal public consultation, approved to pursue trial pedestrian priority lane with 18month TTRO to suspend the parking bays.</p> <p>18 July 2023 - No Update, awaiting Consultation - in late summer / early autumn. [NOTE] One consultation with yellow line review - to be repainted after consultation WITH the painting at Sheepcot - PPL in entrance road and all the spaces repainted.</p> <p>15 August 2023 - No Update.</p>	OCC Highways	Monitoring / Awaiting Implementation
2022-007	Flashing Speed Indicator Signs	<p>23 May 2023 - 20mph now enforceable. Plan to be prepared for the next meeting. - To check the 30mph sign before the flashing dots - toward Wallingford.</p> <p>20 June 2023 - Plan presented at meeting, and attached to these minutes.</p> <p>18 July 2023 - Plan is Appendix A to 20th June meeting - has been sent to OCCH for consideration.</p> <p>15 August 2023 - Main Agenda Item, so seek Council approval and to proceed.</p>	Committee / Full Council Delegation Request	Open
2022-010	Overgrown Hedges	<p>18 July 2023 - Ongoing + add letter to house in North West Corner of the railway bridge, Mill Road. Resend letters to Gatehamptom Road Early September - after nesting season.</p> <p>15 August 2023 - Hedge Letters sent, Lockstile Mead, Elvendon Road. Still to send: North West Corner of the railway bridge, Mill Road. Resend letters to Gatehamptom Road Early September - after nesting season.</p>	Council Officers	Ongoing NB consider enforcement after the nesting season for any untrimmed hedges.
2022-013	Provision of EV Parking Spaces	<p>20 June 2023 - SSE and Enerveo contacted, would need to take the columns out of the current agreement of unmetered electricity. SSE recommended contacting ubitricity, which has been done. SODC have also confirmed Wheelorchard Car Park is also being considered for chargers, but number and when is yet to be decided. Assistant Clerk to following up with MH @ OCCH re EV charging bay and getting the EV bay on the autumn consultation.</p> <p>18 July 2023 - Assistant Clerk has been in conversation with SODC and OCC EV teams - they are specifically looking for spaces where there is limited ability for residents to have home chargers. Email has been sent back of location etc, but no further response from EV team. [ACTION] to email SODC EV Team about the 2 "odd spaces" in the wheel orchard car park.</p> <p>15th August 2023 - Assistant Clerk has completed an expression of interest for Community Centre, and Glebe Ride Street almps with OCC on their new grant scheme opportunity for Electric Vehicle chargers.</p>	Committee	Open / See 2022-015 Assistant Clerk

2022-014	Pedestrians Crossing Gatehampton Road, near Station	<p>21 Mar 2023 - LW to talk to station manager. Consider a white line crossing zone rather than a zebra crossing, to mark a safe area to cross, and ask if the far end of the car parking area be restored from existing use as storage area?</p> <p>23 May 2023 - e-mail sent - no response yet.</p> <p>18 July 2023 - LW to contact additional contact details given by a member of public - Ongoing</p> <p>15 August 2023 - Netwrok Rail were the INCORRECT people to contact, to chase the station manager again.</p>	Council Officers	Open
2022-015	Full Village Pedestrian Safety Review	<p>23 May 2023 - Speed Hump: OCC would consider as a 2024 project to appropriate scheme - propose Ganville engaged. Additional Line Painting drawing provided to OCC. All street lights to be inventoried and numbers checked - All councillors to help. Raiway cottages - no further update, all quiet - propose Close unless they get in touch again. LW to ask Glanville for a price to come up with the scheme.</p> <p>18 July 2023 - Glanvilles Contacted for quote - full details to be presented at the meeting. £9k for Glanvilles Scheme and OCC formal consultation to the public + build costs. SL to ask OCCH indicative installation costs. [ACTION] To publicise everywhere Civil Parking Enforcement (CPE) reporting form which is on OCC website.</p> <p>15 August 2023 - Main Agenda Item - to ask Council to approve Scheme and consultation - to ask OCC for indicative installation costs.</p>	Committee	Open
2023-001	Gigaclear	<p>23 May 2023 - a watch item to keep aware of any issues with the installation and reinstatement of the highways. Cllr JH will attend the open Gigaclear session in Goring on Thursday 25th May.</p> <p>LW - to ensure contact details for concerns are on the GPC website.</p> <p>20 June 2023 - Confirmed</p> <p>18 July 2023 - JH To attend Zoom on Gigaclear Feedback 21/07/2023</p> <p>15 August 2023 - Awaiting update from JH</p>	LW & JH	Open